Y

Choose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING

Please take notice that there will be a regular meeting of the Columbia Economic Development Corporation Board
on June 27,2017 at 8:30am at 4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 for the purpose of discussing any matters that may
be presented to the Corporation for consideration.

Dated: June 20, 2017

Sarah Sterling

CEDC Secretary, Columbia Economic Development Corporation

CEDC Board of Directors Agenda

Members:
Russell Bartolotta Triona Fritsch Michael Polemis
Rick Bianchi Tony Jones Robert Sherwood
Jim Calvin James Lapenn Colin Stair
Jim Campion John Lee Sarah Sterling
David Fingar Jim Mackerer Maria Lagana Suttmeier
Tish Finnegan Ed Nabozny
1. Chairman’s Report
2. Minutes, May 23, 2017*
3. Treasurer’s Report*
4. President and CEO Report
5. Guest Speaker: Katie Newcombe, Senior Economic Development Representative, National Grid
6. Committee Reports

a. Audit & Finance Committee
b. Executive Committee
¢. Governance & Nominating Committee
d. Loan Committee
1. Portfolio Review*
e. Workforce Development and Education Committee
7. Public Comments '

Attachments:

Draft May 23, 2017 minutes
Treasurer’s Report

Loan Status Report

*Requires Approval

4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718 | Fax 518.828.0901
www.columbiaedc.com




Cose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

MINUTES
COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
Tuesday, May 23, 2017
4303 Route 9
Hudson, NY 12534

A regularly scheduled meeting of the Columbia Economic Development Corporation (CEDC) Board
of Directors was held at their offices located at 4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 on May 23, 2017.
The meeting was called to order at 8:31 a.m. by Tony Jones, Chair.

. AttendeeName | . Title . o | Stdtu
Russell Bartolotta Board Member

Rick Bianchi Treasurer Present
Jim Calvin Board Member Present
Jim Campion Board Member — Ex Officio Present
David Fingar Vice-Chairman Present
Tish Finnegan Board Member Present
Triona Fritsch Board Member Present
Tony Jones Chairman Present
James Lapenn Board Member Present
John Lee Board Member Excused
Jim Mackerer Board Member — Ex Officio Present
Ed Nabozny Board Member — Ex Officio Present
Michael Polemis Board Member Present
Robert Sherwood Board Member Excused
Colin Stair Board Member Excused
Sarah Sterling Secretary Excused
Maria Suttmeier Board Member Present
Andy Howard CEDC Attorney Present
F. Michael Tucker | President/CEO Present
Lisa Drahushuk Administrative Supervisor Present
Martha Lane Business Development Specialist Present
Erin McNary Bookkeeper Present
Ed Stiffler Economic Developer Present
Carol Wilber Marketing Director Present

Minutes:

M. Calvin made the motion, seconded by Ms. Finnegan to approve the minutes from the March 28"
and April 25" 2017 meetings. Carried.

4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718 | Fax 518.828.0901
www.columbiaedc.com




Chairman’s Report:

Mr. Jones informed the Board, the Wick Hotel had held their groundbreaking ceremony. Mr. Tucker
spoke on behalf of CEDC and had done a wonderful job of tying the pieces of the complex project
together. He noted the project had involved both the City of Hudson IDA and the Columbia County
IDA. The hotel would be under the Marriott’s Tribute brand, making it the first flag hotel in
Columbia County.

M. Jones informed the Board, representatives of Empire State Development had visited the County
for a CFA workshop at Columbia Greene Community College. He noted the event had a good
turnout with approximately two thirds from Columbia County. Mr. Jones stated Empire State
Development representatives had also taken a tour of Hawthorne Valley’s newest endeavor in
Hudson, the sauerkraut facility. They had also visited the Hudson Opera House, and the former
Allen Street School building which was being converted to film workspaces by the owners of the
Basilica. Following the tour, the group had gathered at the Basilica to discuss the upcoming DRI and
to identify potential projects for the application.

Mr. Jones stated the Board of Supervisors had established a public hearing regarding the Greenport
sewer project. He informed the Board that the Public Service Commission had announced a public
meeting regarding Fairpoint’s merger with Consolidated on May 31*. He noted CEDC’s contract
with the County for the administration of the Hudson Valley Creamery Goat Study was nearly done.

Mr. Jones stated that two or three inquiries regarding sizable projects had been received, noting that
due to the preliminary nature all inquiries would remain confidential. He announced that the Project
Manager’s position had been filled. He stated that Brandon Dory a recent graduate of Williams
College would be joining CEDC in that capacity. He noted Mr. Dory had obtained experience in
economic development while interning at the City of Troy Mayor’s office.

President/CEO Report:

Mr. Tucker reviewed the City of Hudson Downtown Revitalization Initiative (DRI) process for last
year and the present year, outlining the information Empire State Development shared at the meeting.
He noted the application for the DRI was due on June 14", He stated the Hudson Common Council
would be asked to approve a $10,000 contribution to HDC. The money would be used to hire a
consultant to develop the application and supporting documents for the submission. He requested
CEDC match the City’s investment with up to an additional $10,000 contribution subject to a review
of the project budget. In order to offset the CEDC contribution, the County IDA would be asked to
contribute $5,000 to CEDC.

Mr. Polemis asked if $20,000 would be sufficient. Mr. Tucker stated he had asked other consultants
if quality work could be done for that amount, and he had received a positive answer. Ms. Suttmeier
asked if Mr. Tucker had reviewed the quality of the work from the chosen consultant. Mr. Tucker
stated he had. Mr. Howard stated the City of Hudson had gotten in the final running the previous
year with their application which had cost $4,000. Mr. Bianchi asked if feedback on the previous
year had been obtained. Mr. Tucker stated it had, noting the scoring criteria had remained the same
from the previous year. Mr. Tucker stressed the importance of CEDC being an equal partner with
Hudson Development Corporation in terms of partnership and demonstration to Empire State
Development that the City and County are working together on the DRI. Ms. Suttmeier made a
motion, seconded by Ms. Fritsch to enter into an agreement with the City of Hudson to provide up to
$10,000 in funding toward the consultant fee for the DRI subject to a review of the budget. Carried.




DRAFT
Y
Choose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

Mr. Tucker stated Mr. Howard was working on the Hudson Valley Creamery contract. He stated
Architectural Cast Stone was moving forward and he was also working on the Ancram Opera House,
Catamount and a new project in the Village of Chatham. He noted he had been contacted by a
number of not-for-profits, and was working with Columbia County to help them do CFA’s for the
sewer expansion project.

Mr. Tucker stated he continued to meet with the proposed developer on the Rte 66/9H corridor to
discuss the proposed project and it’s anticipated requirements.

Treasurer’s Report:

Mr. Tucker stated total assets had increased from the prior year by $53,000. Total income had
increased and expenses had decreased compared to the prior year. Net income totaled $40,000 for
the reporting period. He noted total income for the reporting period was on target, while total
expenses were below by $33,000. He noted nearly half of that total was a savings in payroll
expenses. Mr. Tucker stated that the insurance line shows an overage of $1,000, which was a timing
issue. He reminded the Board the insurance had been sent out for bids and had been awarded to a
new broker at a relatively significant savings. He noted CEDC currently had $1.4 million available
to lend between the County Loan Fund and the SBA Microloan program. Mr. Fingar made a
motion, seconded by Mr. Lapenn to approve the Treasurer’s Report as presented. Carried.

Committee Reports:
Executive Committee:
Mr. Jones noted the Committee had not met since the last board meeting.

Governance and Nominating Committee:
Mr. Jones noted the Governance Committee had not met since the last board meeting.

Loan Committee:

Central Market & Delicatessen: :

Mr. Bianchi and Mr. Fingar recused themselves from the discussion due to ongoing business
relationships with the involved parties.

Ms. Lane reminded the Board the Loan Committee had previously approved a $25,000 SBA loan for
the applicants. The applicants had originally requested an additional $25,000 from CEDC. The
Loan Committee had requested additional collateral due to CEDC’s third position on the mortgage.
Ms. Lane stated the applicants would not be pursuing the NYBDC loan, providing sufficient
collateral for the Bank of Greene County and CEDC. The Loan Committee agreed to approve the
loan based on the information provided.

4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718 | Fax 518.828.0901
www.columbiaedc.com



The CEDC board agreed with the Loan Committee and recommended approval of the loan to Central
Market & Delicatessen based on the Loan Committee approval. Mr. Howard noted that the Loan
Committee maintained the ability to approve loans at $25,000 and below.

Fox and Harrow:

Ms. Lane informed the Board that Fox and Harrow, had been approved for a $8.500 SBA loan. The
principal would be growing crops on the Southwood Estate to sell to the lease holder as well as other
customers.

Angelo’s Distributing:

After a discussion with the Loan Committee, Ms. Lane stated she had authorized a six-month
deferment on the company’s existing loan. The business owner was working with a consultant to
find either a partner or an investor for the business.

Loan Status:

Mr. Jones informed the Board the Chatham Café and Deli had closed. He informed the Board the
equipment had been sold and $1,000 of the proceeds had been applied to the SBA loan payment. Mr.
Tucker and Ms. Lane are in discussions with the borrower and guarantors. Mr. Jones also noted
Nancyscans was paying; Monkshood Nursery would be paying his loans in full once the property
sells; and Mr. Calcagno had made a payment.

Having no other business to discuss and no public comments, a motion to adjourn was made by Mr.
Calvin seconded by Mr. Fingar. Carried. The meeting was adjourned at 9:17 a.m.

Respectfully submitted by Lisa Drahushuk




11:49 AM Columbia Economic Development Corp

06/20117 Balance Sheet Prev Year Comparison
As of May 31, 2017

Accrual Basis

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
Checking and Savings

Total Checking/Savings

Other Current Assets
Accounts Receivable

Allowance for Bad debt SBA
Other loans receivable
SBA Loans Receivable
Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
Property & Capitalized Assets

Total Fixed Assets

Other Assets
Allowance for Bad Debt Loans

Comm. Pk Land Sale Recv.
Grants Receivable
Loans Receivable
Total Other Assets
TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable

2000-01 - *Accounts Payable

Total Accounts Payable

Other Current Liabilities
Accrued Expenses

Deferred Revenue
Land Deposit
Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities
Loans Payable to SBA

Long term Deferrd Revenue
Total Long Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities

Equity
Invested in Capital Assets

Net assets Restricted

May 31, 17 May 31, 16 $ Change % Change
2,045,306.82  1,821,954.57 223,352.25 12.3%
2,045,306.82  1,821,954.57 223,352.25 12.3%
24,833.33 0.00 24,833.33 100.0%
-53,712.00 -79,000.00 25,288.00 32.0%
25,730.22 40,993.85 -15,263.63 -37.2%
342,848.76 482,830.12 -139,981.36 -29.0%
339,700.31 444,823.97 -105,123.66 -23.6%
2,385,007.13  2,266,778.54 118,228.59 5.2%
12,933.52 6,539.65 6,393.87 97.8%
12,933.52 6,539.65 6,393.87 97.8%
-135,671.57 -161,864.82 26,193.25 16.2%
45,500.00 0.00 45,500.00 100.0%
315,197.71 370,676.11 -55,478.40 -15.0%
639,631.93 752,925.00 -113,293.07 -15.1%
864,658.07 961,736.29 -97,078.22 -10.1%
3,262,5698.72  3,235,054.48 27,544.24 0.9%
10,381.11 0.00 10,381.11 100.0%
10,381.11 0.00 10,381.11 100.0%
12,179.10 3,375.00 8,804.10 260.9%
38,333.34 0.00 38,333.34 100.0%
3,300.00 9,800.00 -6,500.00 -66.3%
53,812.44 13,175.00 40,637.44 " 308.4%
64,193.55 13,175.00 51,018.55 387.2%
448,795.89 517,665.70 -68,869.81 -13.3%
110,197.71 165,676.11 -55,478.40 -33.5%
558,993.60 683,341.81 -124,348.21 -18.2%
623,187.15 696,516.81 -73,329.66 -10.5%
12,933.52 773,357.13 -760,423.61 -98.3%
305,624.49 1,042,905.94 -737,281.45 -70.7%

|
|
|



Columbia Economic Development Corp

11:49 AM
06/20117 Balance Sheet Prev Year Comparison
Accrual Basis As of May 31, 2017
May 31,17 May 31, 16 $ Change % Change
Unrestricted Net Position 2,272,445.79 683,596.66 1,588,849.13 232.4%
Net Income 48,407.77 38,677.94 9,729.83 25.2%
Total Equity 2,639,411.57 2,538,537.67 100,873.90 4.0%
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 3,262,598.72  3,235,054.48 27,544.24 0.9%

Page 2




11:50 AM

06/20/17
Accrual Basis

Columbia Economic Development Corp

Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison
January through May 2017

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income
Administration Revenue

Columbia County support
Grant Income
Loan Income
Membership/Sponsorship
Other Income
SBA Microloan T/A

Total Income

Expense
Conferences and Training

Consulting -TSl
Consulting Fees

Direct Program Expenses
Employer Payroll Taxes
Facility

Fringe Benefits
Insurance

Inter-Fund Expenses
Interest Expense
MicroBiz Expenses

New [nitiatives
Office Expense

Other Expenses
Payroll

Professional Fees

Public Relations/Marketing

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Net Income

Jan-May 17 Jan-May 16 $ Change % Change
23,750.00 25,298.17 -1,548.17 -6.1%
191,666.66 218,500.00 -26,833.34 -12.3%
16,378.64 16,378.64 0.00 0.0%
26,720.52 31,136.46 -4,415.94 -14.2%
39,331.00 35,175.00 4,156.00 11.8%
3,806.37 3,114.07 692.30 22.2%
31,777.83 0.00 31,777.83 100.0%
333,431.02 329,602.34 3,828.68 1.2%
450.00 715.00 -265.00 -37.1%
50,000.00 0.00 50,000.00 100.0%
5,116.47 47,686.23 -42,569.76 -89.3%
3,906.20 3,660.46 345.74 9.7%
12,376.41 13,973.48 -1,5697.07 -11.4%
11,627.64 10,570.56 1,0567.08 10.0%
18,611.50 8,000.00 10,611.50 132.6%
3,187.79 4,365.93 -1,178.14 -27.0%
0.00 21,250.00 -21,250.00 -100.0%
-1,232.46 -376.55 -855.91 -227.3%
8,478.29 5,274.88 3,203.41 60.7%
8,000.00 0.00 8,000.00 100.0%
18,169.95 21,580.14 -3,410.19 -15.8%
3,750.00 4,237.71 -487.71 -11.5%
109,471.40 118,339.70 -8,868.30 -7.5%
23,261.60 23,695.29 -433.69 -1.8%
9,848.46 8,051.57 1,796.89 22.3%
285,023.25 290,924.40 -5,901.15 -2.0%
48,407.77 38,677.94 9,729.83 25.2%
48,407.77 38,677.94 9,729.83 25.2%

Page 1




11:45 AM Columbia Economic Development Corp
06/20/17 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
January through May 2017

Accrual Basis

Jan - May 17 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

Administration Revenue 23,750.00 24,583.34 -833.34 96.6%
Columbia County support 191,666.66 191,666.69 -0.03 100.0%
Grant Income 16,378.64 17,222.50 -843.86 95.1%
Loan Income 26,720.52 27,051.00 -330.48 98.8%
Membership/Sponsorship 39,331.00 31,250.00 8,081.00 125.9%
Other Income 3,806.37 9,149.32 -5,342.95 41.6%
SBA Microloan T/A 31,777.83 33,333.31 -1,555.48 95.3%
4101 - CEO Roundtable sponsor 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Total Income 333,431.02 334,256.16 -825.14 99.8%

Expense
Conferences and Training 450.00 2,083.31 -1,633.31 21.6%
Consulting -TS! 50,000.00 50,000.00 0.00 100.0%
Consulting Fees 5,116.47 10,416.69 -5,300.22 49.1%
Direct Program Expenses 3,908.20 9,622.80 -5,716.60 40.6%
Employer Payroll Taxes 12,376.41 10,364.06 2,012.35 118.4%
Facility 11,627.64 11,627.64 0.00 100.0%
Fringe Benefits 18,611.50“ 19,637.45 -1,025.95 94.8%
Insurance 3,187.79 2,708.31 479.48 117.7%
Interest Expense -1,232.46 748.60 -1,981.06 -164.6%
MicroBiz Expenses 8,478.29 8,142.15 336.14 104.1%
New Initiatives 8,000.00 10,416.70 -2,416.70 76.8%
Office Expense 18,169.95 19,729.11 -1,559.16 92.1%
Other Expenses 3,750.00 7,136.60 -3,386.60 52.5%
Payroll 109,471.40 128,956.78 -19,485.38 84.9%
Professional Fees 23,261.60 25,666.62 -2,405.02 90.6%
Public Relations/Marketing 9,848.46 7,500.00 2,348.46 131.3%
Total Expense 285,023.25 324,756.82 -39,733.57 87.8%
Net Ordinary Income 48,407.77 9,499.34 38,908.43 509.6%
Net [ncome 48,407.77 9,499.34 38,908.43 509.6%




LLL07'8Y $£°895°Z1 YLV LL L8ezoel 7816V
L1 10%'8¥ ¥£'896°Z1 vLwE L 19°€29'cL Z8°€/6't awoou| Aeurplo 38N
§2'€20'582 or'0LZ'L- 000 00°0.LL'€ LL'€ov'zse asuadxg [ejol
or'8va's 000 000 000 9'ev8'6 Bunexle/suoye(ay aland
09°L92'€2 000 000 000 0¢g'19z'ez S99 [BUOISSRJ0.d
ov'LL¥'60L 000 000 000 ov'1LL¥'801 (1o1hed
00°05.'¢ 000 000 00'06.'€ 000 sasuadxg Jay10
G6'691 '8l 0022 000 000 G6'LYl'8l asuadx3 99140
00°000'8 000 000 000 00°000'8 saAlenIu] MaN
62'8.7'8 00°0 000 000 62898 sasuadx3 zigoJoln
o¥'2ez' b Ll aAYAl 000 000 00°0 asuedx= }satau]
6L°/81'€ 000 000 000 8.°/8l'€ sourINSy|
05°119'81 00°0 00°0 000 05°119'8l sjyyouag abulig
y9'/29'L) 000 000 000 $9°229'L1 Roed
LoLeT) 000 000 000 RVl sexe] [jolfed tafojdwiz
0Z'906'c 000 000 000z 0z'988'c sasuadxg weibold 102410
Y'9LL'S 00'0 000 000 Lr9LL'g s994 Bupjnsuon
00°000'05 000 000 000 00°000'0§ Is1- Bugnsuog
00°0S¥ 000 000 000 00°0S¥ Bululel] pue sadualajuoY
asuadxg
z0'Lep'eee 8g'L6€' 1L 7w L) 18°¢6E' L1 £5°26%'182 awoauj {eyo L
€8°LLL'LE 00°0 000 000 £8°LLLLE V/L UeOl0IDIN VES
1£°908'¢ 16°G8Y glovez vTzol'e ONANS awosu| J8LYI0
00°Leg'6e 000 000 000 00°leg'6e diysiosuodgydiysisquap
25°02L'92 16°1/8'01 26919 €9°1€2'sl 000 QuIooU| UBO
¥9'8.8'91 000 v9°8.8'91 00°0 000 awoou| Jueln
99°'999'161 000 000 000 99'999'161 Hoddns funog eiqun|o)
00°0S.'€T 000 000 000 00'05.'€T anuaAsy uolelSILIWPY
awosu)
asuadxg/awoou] AreuipiQ
——
IvioL vds v [eloL pund 5gdo ¢ [EJOL  pung ueoTz Bugerado | je3oL

210z Aey ybnouayy Arenuep
sse[9 Aq ss07 @ JJoid

dio9 Juswidojoaaq s1woOU09T BIqUIN|[OD

siseq [eniooy

L1102/90
INY ¢1:8



00°p58'90Y 00°L18'TL | A | | 2N1259Y JAMOL 1938/
00'7S3'skT 00°pS9'SPT | 00°000°St gyTy|  Awunod ausalp joyueg)
00°9S€E'9E SYT| Auno) susalgjouen
00'9%Z'8E LA eJedelN 3sd|d
00°050'9Z £ esedelN 1814 Spund ueot ygs;
00'€8E'68T 00'€8£'68T | 00°TTL'ES Spung ueoi vgs,
00'TL9'SET pund ueo1 g3
SanJasay [e101, 3|qejieay IdAL diysuopejay jueg SJUNOJAY dAIISHY|
00°v0'360'T 00°9Y8'2E 00'z68'ty'T | 0o'ves'evs 00°bZL'EbS | 00°000°008 94| Aunoj auaais o jueg]
00°'555'28 S4Td|  AwunoD suaaip jo yueg
syuejeg 00'€0€STT VAL esedelN 3sJ)4
olfog1iod uea] 00'998°0€ N esede|N 3sdid
vas uslin) pung ueoy oA YES
00°855°55L 00'891T06 00'560'698 | 00°560'698 I ueg JooyapuIy]
- iR suegdooysopupi]  (sanp) jjews) pung ueol HaId
saouejeq ueo] 00'EL0'CE | OO'GLO'ZE L) ueg Yooutspupif
Suipupising saouejeg Ueol - AS yueq 3O0oyJapUly
vas 8 001) Juipuessing - AS Sjueg Yooulapury
|e3oL @D Ny a|qe(eay [2301 2|qe|leAy AdAL diysuope[ey Jueg pung ueoq g0
3urpund [EUORIPPY 000‘00ES VS 150d - $9oUR|ed JUNOIDY SAIDSIY 'g 010104 UROT SUIPURISING JUSLIN) ‘UB0Y 01 SPUNS A[qRIBIAY JQ3 BIqUNI0)
00'¥S8T9E 00°L18TL loo218'Te | | | | IAJ3STY JBMOL 1B/
00°££0°06Z 00'%59°00T 00'%59°00T | 00'85€’9E Sy Ajune) auasls Jo jueg
[EZA ¥ eJedelN 35214
00°050'9C EYN esede|N 15Ul spung ueoq vgs|
00'E8E‘68T 00’6868 | OO'TIL'ES Spung ueoq ygs
00°TL9'SET pund ueo] a3
SBAJDSIY [230L Ijqejieay IdAL djysuonejay dueg SIUNOJIY IAIISIY
00"#0v‘860'T 00'9Y8 TvE 00°768'7¥t'T 00'b2ZL'EYS 00°000°00€ | 00°000°00€ spund ajqe||_AY - ydS
00'vzL'sve | 00°5S5°L8 Sd47H| AunoD susalp jodjueg
suejeg 00'E0E‘SCT VAL eJeelN 3514
ojjoj3iod ueoq . 00°9980E €41y wedelN 1sdld
vgs Jussn) pung ueoq oW vas
00°855'55L 00°891'106 00°660'698 | 00°560°698 AS Jjueg Jooydapuly .
- A Aueg xocg._mvc_v_ﬂ (S3R1D Jjews) pung ueo Qa0
ssouejeg ueo] 00'EL0'ZE 00°EL0'ZE n Aueg u_oo_.tm_u\v__
Mc_ﬂ:wumuzo sIazuefeg ueo - NS jueg v_uozuwv:_v_—
vEs 8 203 3u|pueising - S »ueg Yoouapupi|
|e3oL J03J Jualing s|qefieay [el0)L puaj o3 ajqefleay | 3dAL diysuone[ay yueg _ pund ueol 3d1d

LTOZ ‘T€ ACIA- SSJUBJEE JUN0IIY BAIDSAY *8 OlJO[JI0 UEOT BUIpUBISIND 3USLIND ‘UBOT 03 SpUNZ J[qRlleAy Ia3 Blqunjo)




*Jap yuow g , ojjabuy
‘Jop yyuow 9 >._0>>0._m MoreloAe pPIO
49p Yhuow g , uoneIYRNEAY JUOCWIYd
00°81€°6$ 80°CILSTS €LLSS'SSLS 0£°8€L°66€°1$ TVIOL
0£/10/S0 21/10/90 L |2 210'LS  [%00°S Gl | o0z/g'9LL  [SL/LO/SO | 669'82LS mmo_>~_mm XINJOHd
oz/6beL | LvrEise] 6L |8TeerS - 1%SLL 9100629l |veLizl 00062 L Jueyos
£21¥2/20 21/60/S0 yZ _ |e5c0vs %SZ'S 9 |oogoLvz lZL/v2/20 | 000°62$ >~_m._.Em_n LL 31VLS
02/90/£0 LLILZIV0 9 |szzers %052 L looesg'zl . l¥i/90/20 | 000'62$ MOOUSANNOY
61/£2/%0 21/80/50 €2 |2,965% %00°2 9 isbesszy  [sleev0 | 000'GES ‘d¥0D YVIVNI ¥iVd
61/52/60 | 11/92/S0100°'P9¥'2$ ISL - |20'2ET LS %0024 -z loozig'ee - |¥LGLZL [ 000'09$ - ONOYOITVD Invd
61/10/01 ENNBO Ll |e2'SePs 9 |oozvi'eL  [SLLL/LL | 000'G2$ "ONI ‘SINOH YAo9Vvd
girgorso | T I ) 1.00°000°0€ . |LL/€0/SO: | 000°0E$ HEAS L NOLLYOIEILNVIE INOWTIHd
9L9LILL: ,Ewo\mo 8.«8._3., 9l 188'855°L$ C L lo0w86's | 160/9L/LL - | 000'001$: HEao S o dHOD'SNYISADNYN
22/10/20 L lozeves g |szyeze'sl  |iLi10/50 | ¥2ELLS 9gao » ANIMING MOVAIAVIY 10
22 LIV L1/10/90 gL |ece6l$ S 1001586 LUELY0 | 000'0LS 98090 (ag.L) SONINNIF MOIN
61/10/01 L1/S1/S0 Z__ |ov'969¢ 9 |oovsi'ze  Isirzorzl - | 000°0v$ 98a90 NOSAnNH 3010
61/10/01 11/92/50 L |2e71e68 oL |ooege'sz  |60/10/0L [ 000'00L$ 549d9 ¥ILNIO IWOH SORIVI|
6L/0€/90 |  2L/21/S0 0¢  |80'v8L$ ¢ [ooszL's £1/0e/2L | 000°0LS 949d9 AMISUNN AOOHSHNOW
LLISLIEO £1/80/S0 Gl |26'888% 9 loozse'y LL/SL20 | 000'05$ 949a9 ONI ‘SILVIVA 40 VT138VY1
SZ/LLILO 21/20/S0 L 12p08'L$ (%009 g8 |oosse'sel - |siigorzL | 602'svLs Y=[afe) (ONOd FHL) HSINNVIN VANIT
12/10/90 LL/LLISO L |vo'6ess %069 9 |[oo¥vi'ce |siiio/go | 290'2e$ 948a9 Z# ONDINOMAOOM "W'I'T
61/10/50 21/60/50 L |#9°009'2¢  {%00°S L |oosze'os |zinoso [ 000'¥8L$ o8 81 ANINVINO AITIVA NOSANH
61/10/10 21/60/50 L legeLr'Ls  {%00°S . |o00£s'cZ [2L/10/L0 | 0000018 s AYINVIND ATTIVA NOSANH
$2/S1/90 L1/10/S0 gL |sozsc8 %00'L 01 {oosgz'oy  |¥L/GL/90 | 000'0S$ Y:[efe) "ONI ‘S3SINYD NOSANH
02/£1/80 21/52/S0 gl |szzers %0S°L g |000z6'vL  |viL/gL/80 | 000'62$ 98d9 TV.LIY SNIHLV-NOSANH
6L/10/2L | LivLZv0 L loozLlg %00°9 ¢ | 00G6'S LL10/€0 | ¥6€'L$ 948a9 SSINANNVT YIAR NOSANH
61/20/80 L1/£2/S0 2 |sg'98ps %00'E 9 [ooisi'er  |ewzo/go | s#0°'2ES 98a90 47 AMINIM WYHLVHD NOSAnH
12/¥0/20 L1/10/50 ¥ |62862¢ %S L ¢ | 00080'€L . |9L/#0/80 | 000'GLS 94ad9 ‘09 4004 WVHLVHD 1Sv3
12/90/80 21/80/50]00'0288 |9  |62'SERS %GL L 9 |ooes'6L  |51/90/80 | 000'6Z$ 98400 13d ® 34vD WVHLVHD
12/10/1.0 21/10/S0 L log'erss %00'9 gl |ooezZ'ss.  190/10/10 | 000°00L$ 08 ¢ » ONLLNGIRLSIA S.0TT1IONVY
31va LNAd oc <4l |3na] INIWAvVd | 3ivd |suvaIA] legueo] |segueol| INNOWY AdAL

JONVHD 1se7  |ana 1svd|Ava| AMHINOW |iS3y3iNI| jo# ‘NIOIHO | NVYOT 91840 | NVO1 INEERER

LZI102/1€/S0 ANNI NYO"I
LIOdTd SALVLS NVOT DaID 21021119




jop yjuow 9 Amoc___oo wwn_v >0m__on_
m\..movnw%;@ 0£8€L°188°1$ [ejo] uauny
, : 00'9V8°ZHE $ 00°000° (414 m :
12/60/60 | VOISO L8 [VETTSS | %SLL ~9 ] 00600°€C . '[S1/60/60 | 000°0€$ | OMOBN- | - oo WAL SIIDIGN3A
0z/61L1Z1 LLI22IS0 6L [6TSEVS %S, 9 00°L6Z°91 $1/61/21 | 000°ST$ OYDIN IVORILOTTT 44I8THOS
e/veren . | Lueo/so) 9 {ET6TYS T |%STL 29 " [00°09¥%T . WLIAT/Z0 -} 0005528 | QMO | e o KNETILLSIA B 31VLS
02/90/20 LUIZIP0 9 [szzers %0G", 9 00°€$8°C1 #1/90/20 | 000°SZ$ ODIN MNOOULANNOY
T2/0C/e0--|. LLeRISO) . | OE. (v8'8TKS " |%STL 9| 00°§¥6°0T - {9T/1€/€0 - | 000°6T$ - | OWODN {0 - 0D R ONIGYY ‘LIOGTVL
91/12/£0 21/82/%0[00°00€$ oL [.5°00€$ %05"2 S 00°L¥1‘9 €1/01/21 | 000°SI$ OMOIN SIML ALLINING
6L/geiv0 | Lugusol 0 [ €2 (pLssTs i |%00°L - | 9 100USKS | |EL/ET/Y0 - | 000%G1S ] OMODA | - - - NOIVNOJ¥OD HVEVNI¥NVd
Le/LLLL LL122S0 Ll [6TSEVS %SL'L 9 00" LyL 61 SI/II/IL | 000°STS$ O¥DIN "ONI ‘FINOH Ya09OVd
VZreor) - | ususe) o - 12 [0r6098 . |%SLE: =9 [.o0'SEI8T - |ST/T0/TT -} 000°6ES - | OMDDAL | v s e ok DT NOSAAH 3a10
L2/L1/I50 LLIZLISO LL_|86'L6vS  |%STL S 00'969°0C  {91/11/S0 | 000°SZ$ OMDIN VNV.1IT1OdVN YRIFZZId XVO
Z2IELIV0 21/10/90 €l |10'66% {%00°2 S 00°0£6'Y LI/EV¥0 - | 000°S$ | OO (ag.l) SONINNIr XIN
ve/90/20 | ousznil - fo i |zeeees i 1%GLL -9 |oozie'sl |e1/90/20 | 00G6LS L[ OMOIN ) Jseuljo) seT Aeslog‘g
12/10/90 LLIVLISO L |szzevs %05"L 9 |oo96L'8L  |sL/L0/90 | 000'szZ$ OHOIN Z# ONIINOMAOOM War
02/80/%0 L1/22/S0 8 161028 %G L G 00°0¥2'L S1/80/#0 | 000'0L$ OY2IN Z# ¥IVd3Y INIONS ZLYVMS T
61/20/80 L1/€2/S0 2 |breees %00'9 9 1002688 £1/20/80 | 005'02$ OYOIN AMINIM WVHLVHD NOSANH
12/10/S0 LL/LLISO I £2'8¥cS %SLL 9 00°€SE'yL  [SL/LO/SO | 000'02$ OYOIN UIIHLOTD NOSANH
02/92/€0 L1/S1/S0 9z |szzevs %062 9 |oocozer |piozieo [ o000z OHOIN AIN3A 1IVL3Y SNIHLY- NOSANH
61/22/S0 LLI2L/IS0 /2 [/8°09v$ %06, S 00'L¥2'0L _ |¥1/42/S0 | 000'€2$ O¥OIN NIHONMWWVY 1 1SIHO4 MOVig
61/0€/80 21/10/S0 1e  |s2'8/28 %GZ L g 00°E5L'L 91/1¢/80 | 000'6$ OXOIN ¢ $4004 23
12/¥0/80 L1/10/50 7  l6c'86£$ %SZ L G 00'L¥¥'LL  |9L/v0/80 | 000'0Z$ O¥2IN oo 004 WVHLVHD 1sv3
12/90/80 LL/80/s0i62°6ePs  [9  |6ToEwS %SGL'L 9 |ooesy'el  [S1/90/80 | 000'SZS$ OHOIN N34 B 34vD WVHLVHD
LZ/ISLFO . LL/S1/S0 gL |¥0'€69%  |%00°L -9 |ooZiy'gz - |ouELv0 | o000'ses [ OHOIN ., . SINMISNANI VOrTlsSve
aleq|JWAd 1se 0€< ang | wowAeq aey| smox Ted ueo] oyep junoury ad4 weo _F.-_ﬂc-._- °Hu_m—_>— ﬂnm
sbueyn nangised | ke@ | Aqpuon ISoIo]| JO # weo Sug | U0 3uo
LIOT/IS/S

LIOdHH SALVIS NVOT DAdD 2102/1/19



